
 

Lexington-Fayette Urban County Government 

DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC SAFETY 
Jim Gray Ronnie Bastin 
Mayor Commissioner 
 

TO:   Mayor Jim Gray 
  Urban County Council   

  
_____________________ 

FROM:   Chief Mark Barnard 
  Lexington Police Department 
 

CC:   Commissioner Ronnie Bastin 
  Department of Public Safety 
 

DATE:   October 13, 2017 
 

SUBJECT: Canteen – Vending Services Agreement 
 

_________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
Request 

Authorization to accept the Vending Services Agreement with Canteen for the Training Academy. 
 
Why are you requesting? 

The purpose of this agreement is to allow Canteen to install vending and other related equipment 

to dispense food, beverage, and sundry products supplied by Canteen at the Training Academy 

located at 500 Newtown Pike, Lexington, KY 40511.  We are requesting approval from the 

Urban County Council to authorize Mayor Gray to sign the attached agreement.  Upon signing, 

please forward a copy to the Chief’s Office.  There will be no budgetary impact. 

 

What is the cost in this budget year and future budget years?  N/A 
 

Are the funds budgeted? N/A 
 

File Number:  - 1135-17 
 

Director/Commissioner: Mark Barnard, Chief 
    Lexington Police Department 
 

MB/rmh 


